

Black Creek Township Supervisors Regular Meeting Agenda
December 3rd, 2020 at 6:00 pm

NOT AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
TAP 1-6-2021

Pledge of Allegiance

Regular Meeting

The Regular Meeting of the Black Creek Township Supervisors, held on Thursday, December 3rd 2020, was called to order at 6:00 p.m.
Attendance: Davis (via telephone); Rohrbach

Public Comment on Agenda Items: There is a 5-minute time limit, please state your Name and Residence. You may stand at your seat or come forward to the podium to comment.

John Sidari, of 1618 Spruce St., Bloomsburg, PA, introduced himself, and mentioned that he saw, in the newspaper, a bunch of ordinances, which are not listed on tonight's agenda, for example: driveways, budgets, etc. Supervisor Rohrbach explained that they are listed as "amending" ordinances, and that they're advertised for 2 weeks, prior to the meeting, giving the public and opportunity to obtain copies of them, from the township. Supervisor Rohrbach offered to email Mr. Sidari a copy of the new amendments, after the meeting. Attorney McDonald summarized the proposed changes for Mr. Sidari

A discussion ensued.

Minutes:

Chairwoman Rohrbach asked if there are any additions or corrections to the Minutes of the regular meeting held November 5th, 2020, at 6:00pm.

- A motion was made by: Rohrbach, seconded by: Davis, to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting, as presented.
- Roll Call: Rohrbach yes, Davis yes

Financial Report:

Supervisor Rohrbach read the financial report November 1st – 30th 2020.

General Fund in BBT:	\$160,469.43
PLGIT PRIME Savings:	\$ 82,621.94 (.09% interest rate)
STATE Funds PLIGIT:	\$ 74,428.95 (.01% interest rate)
PLGIT Alumni Savings:	\$ 5,449.56 (.01% interest rate)
<u>Total Funds:</u>	<u>\$322,969.88</u>

- A motion by Rohrbach, seconded by Davis, to accept the township's financial report.
- Roll Call: Rohrbach yes; Davis yes

Bills:

Payment of the bills, as presented.

- A motion by Supervisor Rohrbach, seconded by Davis, to approve the bills as presented and to pay any and all bills in all funds that become due before the next regular meeting.
- Roll Call: Rohrbach yes; Davis yes

Correspondence:

Tarah Toohil

The state Department of Agriculture and Pennsylvania Game Commission are again encouraging hunters to consider sharing their deer harvest to provide thousands of pounds of venison to people in need. www.ShareDeer.org

Reports:

Zoning Report: There are no zoning or codes reports from our new Zoning/Codes Officer Carl Faust.

Fire Company: There is no report from the Fire Chief, Joe Lescowitch.

Emergency Management: There is no report from Steve Motil.

Engineer's Report: read by Supervisor Rohrbach; on 11/3/2020, our engineer, Jason Snyder, submitted the LSA grants for Scotch Valley Drive, and the box culvert on golf Course road. Now we wait to see what will be approved and awarded, for next year.

Road Department: Supervisor Rohrbach read the report.

Old Business:

- None

New Business:

The 2021 budget:

- A motion by Supervisor Rohrbach, seconded by Supervisor Davis, to approve the 2021 budget
- Roll Call: Rohrbach yes; Davis yes

The Driveway Ordinance:

- A motion by Supervisor Rohrbach, seconded by Supervisor Davis, to adopt the Driveway Ordinance
- Roll Call: Rohrbach yes; Davis yes

The ATV Ordinance:

- A motion by Supervisor Rohrbach, seconded by Supervisor Davis, to adopt the ATV Ordinance
- Roll Call: Rohrbach yes; Davis yes

DISCUSSION OF THE ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS, ENSUED

Supervisor Rohrbach had a few comments to make:

- Regarding the decorating of the township's Christmas tree; there will be no lighting ceremony, but it should be pretty.
- She thanked David Demshock, from the Nuremberg/Weston Fire Co., for helping the crew to unblock, or at the very least to find out if the pipe was blocked on Market St., in Weston, as it has been blocked for many years, and never addressed. We will probably have to replace a few hundred feet of pipe, and upgrade from 10" to 12" pipe.
- The recycling center is still full. And we've been calling Solomon for over a month. They're short on drivers, but the work order has been given to one of their drivers.
- Rick is in quarantine, and we have a lot of checks to sign. Supervisor Adams has not showed up, so we'll just have to wait for Rick to get out of quarantine, to sign the checks. Unless Supervisor Adams would resign, so we could appoint someone new.

Solicitor McDonald suggested that we drop the checks off, on Supervisor Davis' porch, have him sign them, and then pick them up to be mailed. Supervisor Rohrbach agreed that, that was a good idea, and we could even have the checks ready to be mailed, with envelopes, etc. Then Rick could just mail them, as well.

- The next meeting is on Monday, January 4, 2021, at 6 p.m., as it is always the first Monday of the month. We will begin with our reorganization meeting, and then continue on to our regular monthly meeting, immediately thereafter.

Public Comment: No public comment made.

Adjournment:

- A Motion by Supervisor Rohrbach, seconded by Supervisor Davis, to adjourn meeting at 6:38 p.m.
- Roll Call: Rohrbach yes; Davis yes

All reports and correspondence covered during this regular meeting are available for review at the front table. If you would like a copy, one can be supplied, after the conclusion of the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted:
Fran Villain